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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: C4Line, FCC ID: SUIC4LINE-ETH,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4649, Notice#1

TEST 
Photographs_ETH_050322.pd...

TEST 
Photographs_USB_050322.pd...

From: Jay Kim 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2005 4:21 AM
Subject: Re: C4Line, FCC ID: SUIC4LINE-ETH, Assessment NO.: AN05T4649,
Notice#1

Question #1: The test report shows the limit (QP) for 0.535-1.705MHz is 60 dBuV, please 
advise the frequency range this carrier current system is operating on as a unintentional 
radiator.

This Unit use carrier current system between 4 MHz ~ 25 MHz
so, we apply to the FCC 15.107 (C) 

Question #2: The Test setup does not show the back view of the setup. Please do provide 
the additional photos for both radiated emission and powerline conducted emission.

we took pictures which you request an additional one.
The additional photos is attached in this mail.  
please check for the files

Question #3: This is for your information only. Verification is required to satisfy 
FCC15.113 requirement. We will not review the verification report, please just keep the 
verification report for record.

Thanks, we already know it

Best regards 

Jeong-Min KIM


